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SDOYPAGUPAN

Republic of the Philippines TRIC Ky G
Bepartment of Education
REGIONI

SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Division Memorandum

No._(0 _s.2021

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors

All Others Concerned
From: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Date: March 8, 2021 ,
Subject: PARTICIPATION TO THE ONLINE ORIENTATION ON THE PHILIPPINE

PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS FOR SUPERVISORS

)

1. Pursuant to DepEd Order No. 25, s. 2020, also known as the National Adoption
and Implementation of the Philippine Professional Standards for School Heads,
the Schools Division Office will be conducting an Online Orientation on the
Philippine Professional Standards for Supervisors on March 9, 2020 at 9:00
a.m. to 11:45 am. via Google Meet.

2. All Chief Education Supervisors, Education Program Supervisors, and Public
School District Supervisors are enjoined to actively participate in the
orientation.

3. The participants are advised to have two gadgets one for the orientation
platform and the other one for the workshop preferably a laptop or desktop.

4. Immediate and widest dissemination of the contents of this memorandum is
desired.

AGUENO C. FERNANDEZ, CESO VI
Assistant Schools Division Superintenden/tgf

ficer-In-Charge @
fice of the Schools Division Superintendent
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Encl.:
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Sir Aguedo C. Fernandez, CESO Vi
School Division Superintendent
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